

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Tom Mills <Tom.Mills@cma-technologies.com>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 12:26 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: FW: 0375-EX-CR-2017

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Mr. Ghaffari,

Our experimental license was obtained in support of a subcontract we have to provide GPS systems and support to multiple DoD test ranges. That contract is winding down and our remaining activities in support of that work do not require us to rebroadcast GPS signals.

On August 9, 2017 CMA signed a new 5-year subcontract that will be used for our future GPS system development and support. We did not renew our license until such time as our new sub-contract was in place. Our license renewal was part of our contract initiation process.

During the time that our license was expired (and actually for several months prior), we were not emitting any GPS signals.

Please let me know if you need additional information.

Best Regards,

Tom Mills
General Manager
CMA Technologies, Inc.
12361 Challenger Parkway
Orlando, FL 32826
Office: 407-563-4914 Mobile: 407-415-5502

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 11:42 AM
To: Tom Mills
Subject: 0375-EX-CR-2017



Office of Engineering and Technology



Dave Thomas, CMA Technologies, Inc.

To:

tom.mills@cma-technologies.com

Behnam Ghaffari

From:

Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov

CMA Technologies, Inc.

Applicant:

0375-EX-CR-2017

File Number:

38397

Correspondence Reference Number:

08/14/2017

Date of Original Email:

Your experimental license has been expired. Why wasn't the renewal filed in-time and sooner?